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APPENDIX A
,

'

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

- Arizona.Public' Service Company Docket Nos. 50-528, 50-529
P. 0. Box 21666 Construction Permit Nos.
Phoenix, Arizona 85036 CPPR-141, CPPR-142

,

As a result of the inspection conducted during April 2 - May 31,1984, and in
accordance.with NRC Enforcement Policy, 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, the
following violation ~was identified:

Appendix B of 10 CFR 50, Criterion II. states, in part, that "The quality
assurance program shall provide control over activities affecting the
quality of the identified structures, systems and components, to an
extent consistent with their importance to safety."

Contrary to the above, on April 30, 1984, wall mounted instruments
(2-J-HDA-TSL-17 and 2-J-HDN-TSHL-25) in Units 1 and 2 Diesel Generator
Buildings were observed to have their sensing components interchanged and
did not have required mounting washers installed. The instrument
installations had been inspected and accepted by the responsible
subcontractor on May 27, 1983, but were subsequently modifieu by others
without appropriate controls for those activities. It is believed that
this occurred as a result of instrument calibration on July 20, 1983.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Arizona Public Service Company is
hereby required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of this
Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the
corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2)
corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further items of noncompliance;
and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be
given to extending your response time for good cause shown.
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